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ORDER 
 
MOTION FOR CONTINUANCE 
 
REQUEST FOR EXEMPTION 
 

 
1  On February 28, 2024, the presiding officer in this proceeding issued Order 01 

disapproving the proposed safety management plan and cancelling provisional authority for 

permit THG-068754. Pursuant to WAC 480-07-825(3) and WAC 480-07-385(2)(a), Staff gives 

notice to the presiding officer and parties that it intends to file a motion for clarification of initial 

order and requests a continuance to facilitate proper drafting of that motion.  

2  Staff also requests an exemption under WAC 480-07-110 from the normal five-day 

requirement of WAC 480-07-385(3)(a).  

I. MOTION FOR CONTINUANCE 

3  Staff intends to file a motion for clarification on a number of issues within Order 01. 

Given the number of issues raised, Staff does not feel that it will be able to serve this motion 

within the five days designated by WAC 480-07-825(3) for a motion for clarification of an initial 

order. Staff therefore requests that the presiding officer extend the deadline for filing this motion 

by 10 business days, or in the alternative, a length of time that the presiding officer finds 

appropriate for this motion.  
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II. REQUEST FOR EXEMPTION 

4  Under WAC 480-07-825(3)(a), a party has five days to serve a motion for clarification 

after the issuance of an initial order. Under WAC 480-07-385(3), a party must serve a motion for 

continuance at least five days prior to the deadline the party wishes to continue. Given the 

timelines present within these two provisions, it is all but impossible for Staff to serve a motion 

for continuance on a motion for clarification of an initial order. Therefore, Staff requests an 

exemption from this provision pursuant to WAC 480-07-110.  

 DATED at Tumwater, Washington, March 4, 2024. 

Respectfully submitted,  
 
ROBERT W. FERGUSON  
Attorney General 
 
/s/ Colin O’Brien, WSBA No. 60946  
Assistant Attorney General  
Office of the Attorney General 
Utilities and Transportation Division 
P.O. Box 40128 
Olympia, WA  98504-0128 
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colin.obrien@atg.wa.gov 
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